
City of Monticello, Iowa 
www.ci.monticello.ia.us 

Posted on October 12, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 
Monticello City Council Meeting October 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  

Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Mayor:  Dave Goedken  Staff:  
City Council:    City Administrator:       Russell Farnum 
At Large: Wayne Peach  City Clerk/Treas.:      Sally Hinrichsen 
At Large: Brenda Hanken  Police Chief:       Britt Smith 
Ward #1: Scott Brighton  Library Director:      Faith Brehm 
Ward #2: Candy Langerman Public Works Dir.:      Nick Kahler 
Ward #3: Chris Lux  Water/Wastewater Sup.:  Jim Tjaden 
Ward #4: Tom Yeoman  Park & Rec Director:      Jacob Oswald 
     City Engineer:       Patrick Schwickerath  
 
- Call to Order – 6:00 P.M. 
- Pledge of Allegiance 
- Roll Call 
- Agenda Addition/Agenda Approval 
 
Open Forum: If you wish to address the City Council on subjects pertaining to 
today’s meeting agenda please wait until that item on the agenda is reached.  If you 
wish to address the City Council on an item not on the agenda, please approach the 
lectern and give your name and address for the public record before discussing your 
item. Individuals are normally limited to speaking for no more than three (3) minutes 
on a topic and the Open Forum is by rule limited to a total of twenty (20) minutes. 
 
Consent Agenda (These are routine items and will be enacted by one motion 
without separate discussion unless someone requests an item removed to be 
considered separately.) 
 
Approval of Council Mtg. Minutes  October 02, 2023 ,  
Approval of Payroll    October   05, 2023 
Approval of Bill List 
Approval of Treasurer’s Report August  & September       2023 
Approval of The Monticello Blind Pig alcohol license renewal 
Approval of The Edge alcohol license application 
 
 
Public Hearings:  

 
1. Public Hearing on Proposed Amendment to the Monticello Urban Renewal 

Area   
 



2. Resolution to Declare Necessity and Establish an Urban Renewal Area, 
Pursuant to Section 403.4 of the Code of Iowa and Approve Urban Renewal 
Plan Amendment for the Monticello Urban Renewal Area   
 

3. Public Hearing on proposed rezoning of property located 201 N. Main 
Street from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Two Family Residential 
 

4. Ordinance amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by amending Chapter 
165 “ZONING REGULATIONS” of certain property located within the City Limits 
of the City of Monticello, same being generally described as 201 North Main Street, 
Monticello, IA 52310, and amending the Official Zoning Map 
 

 
Resolutions: 
 

5. Resolution Awarding General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 
2023  

 
6. Resolution Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-77 

 
7. Resolution Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-78 

 
8. Resolution Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-79 

 
9. Resolution Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-80 

 
10. Resolution Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-81 

 
11. Resolution Approving Pay Request #6 related to the Monticello Airport 

Taxiway Connector project, to Boomerang in the amount of $25,566.64 
 

12. Resolution adopting Job Description for Ambulance Director 
 

13. Resolution to Appoint Lori Lynch as Ambulance Director with salary 
 

14. Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to sign Main Street Iowa Program 
Continuation Agreement with Monticello Main Street and Iowa Economic  
Development Authority and the City of Monticello and further pledging 
continued support and participation in the Main Street Program 
 
 

Reports / Potential Actions: 
 

15. City Engineer 
16. Mayor 
17. City Administrator 
18. Library Director 
19. City Clerk 



20. Public Works Director 
21. Police Chief 
22. Water/Wastewater Superintendent 
23. Park and Recreation Director 

 
 

 
Adjournment:  Pursuant to §21.4(2) of the Code of Iowa, the City has the right to 
amend this agenda up until 24 hours before the posted meeting time. 
 
Monticello City Council meetings are recorded, by attending and choosing to 
participate you give your consent to be recorded. If you prefer not to be recorded, 
you may submit comments in writing. 
 
 
The meeting will continue to be broadcast on Mediacom (Local Access Channel) and 
will be accessible via Zoom via the following link. 
 
City of Monticello is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: October 16, 2023 Council Meeting 
Time: Oct 16, 2023 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87067285689 
 
Meeting ID: 870 6728 5689 
--- 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,87067285689# US (Chicago) 
+16465588656,,87067285689# US (New York) 
--- 
Dial by your location 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
 
Meeting ID: 870 6728 5689 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/ken43dF9g0 
 



 

Regular Council Meeting  

October 2, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 

Community Media Center 

 

Council met at the Monticello Regional Airport located at 20373 Hwy 38 South to tour 

the Monticello Airport Taxiway Connector Project at 5:00 PM.  No action was taken on 

the tour and Council reconvened at the Council Chambers for the meeting 

 

Mayor David Goedken called the meeting to order. Council present were: Candy 

Langerman, Wayne Peach, Scott Brighton, and Tom Yeoman. Council member Chris 

Lux joined the meeting electronically. Also present were City Administrator Russell 

Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, and  Library Director Faith Brehm. Council 

member Brenda Hanken was absent. The public was invited to attend the meeting in 

person, or to participate in the meeting electronically via “Zoom Meetings” or 

“Facebook” and were encouraged to communicate from the chat or message.   

 

Yeoman moved to approve the agenda, Peach seconded, roll call was unanimous.   

 

Langerman moved to approve the consent agenda, Brighton seconded, roll call was 

unanimous.  

 

Mayor opened the public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract 

and estimate of cost for the proposed Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements 

Project.  Farnum advised the engineers scaled back the project and removed the concrete 

paving of driveway and the water service installation. Being no comments were received, 

Mayor closed the public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract 

and estimate of cost for the proposed Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements 

Project.   

 

Shannon Poe, 920 West First Street advised ambulance staff and volunteers were present 

to show support of hiring an ambulance director and were present to support action of the 

Council, however hope it is soon.  Peach advised they appreciate their service to the 

community. No action was taken. 

 

Farnum reported Alliant and Black Hills called him regarding their markers, which some 

of them are required by Federal law.  He assured them previous discussion was on the 

new fiber optic line markers and both have offered to assist City in drafting the new Right 

of Way permit.  Goedken understands that dead ends need markers but questioned why 

they could not be placed next to other boxes in the area.  Goedken advised residents on 

North Sycamore that are being assessed for the new driveway approaches, feel their 

entire driveway approach should be replaced and not the two-foot square.  Brighton 

moved to allow any existing markers, including Gas and Electric markers, to remain and 

to not allow any above ground fiber optic location markers to be installed.  Langerman 

seconded, roll call unanimous 

 

Peach moved to approve Resolution #2023-133 setting the date for the sale of General 

Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023 and authorizing the use of a 

preliminary official statement in connection therewith, seconded by Brighton, roll call 

unanimous.   



Regular Council Meeting  

October 2, 2023 

 
 

 

Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2023-134 Approving FY 2022-2023 Annual 

Urban Renewal Report.  Yeoman seconded, roll call unanimous. 

 

Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2023-135 Acknowledging Certificate of 

substantial completion with regard to the Monticello Airport Taxiway Connector project, 

Langerman seconded, roll call unanimous. 

 

Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2023-136 To approve the hiring of four 
Monticello Ambulance On-Call Service Members and setting wage, Langerman 
seconded, roll call unanimous. 
 

Farnum gave an update on what projects engineers are working on.  North Chestnut 

Street, engineers are planning a January 2024 bid letting.  The Sixth Street Ditch project 

has been submitted to the Corps of Engineers (COE) for approval.  They will continue to 

work with the COE on permitting this project.  The East First Street project is sidewalk 

only which is not funded.  The City will need to look at a short-term loan to fund this 

project, which the engineers are looking to bid in February or March of 2024.  Water 

Tower Painting project budget figures have been a challenge, as most of the contractors 

are asking for a copy of the latest tank inspection report.  Viking Industrial Painting will 

perform this inspection in early October.  The inspection will provide an accurate account 

of the most economical method for cleaning or sandblasting the tower.  If the tower needs 

to be sandblasted, it will cost about $100,000 more. 

 

Farnum met with Jennifer Husman from Jones County Safe and Healthy Youth Coalition 

on vaping regulations, along with Brian Jaeger with Monticello Community Schools, 

Wayne Peach, Sally Hinrichsen and Britt Smith. 

 

Farnum, along with Hinrichsen and Matt Stoffel with PFM, and felt conference call went 

well and City would get a good bond rating.  

 

Farnum advised he was asked if the City would allow 50/50 funds to have two ash trees 

removed from the 6th Street ditch.  This is not in the section of the ditch project. Council 

asked for a cost proposal and more details. 

 

Farnum advised he was working with Lead Paramedic, Lori Lynch to update the GEMT 

agreement.  This agreement pays the difference between the City costs and what 

Medicare pays. 

 

Farnum advised Park & Rec Director Jacob Oswald wanted to invite the Council to 

attend a strategic planning session for Parks and Rec on October 17, 2023 from 5:30 to 

8:30 PM at the Innovation Lab. 

 

Brehm reported on the various activities happening at the Library this month. 

 

Peach moved, Yeoman seconded to go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5 

(1)(i) to To evaluate the professional competency of an individual whose appointment, 



Regular Council Meeting  

October 2, 2023 

 
 

hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless 

and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that individual requests a closed 

session.  Roll call unanimous.   

 

Brighton moved, Langerman seconded to return to open session.  Roll call unanimous.  

Brighton moved, Langerman seconded directing City Administrator to proceed as 

discussed and prepare required documents for the next Council meeting.  Roll call vote 

unanimous. 

 

Peach moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 P.M.  

 

 

             

       David Goedken, Mayor   

 

       

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY
ACCRUED TOTAL

AMBULANCE September 18 - October 1, 2023
Jamie Coleman 406.40$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 350.07$           
Conor Fortune 1,152.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 908.68             
Mason Hanson 3,042.60                  930.60             0.00 0.00 2,179.23          
Ron Herman, Jr. 572.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 491.79             
Sam Hunt 474.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 407.93             
Jayna Koffron 1,892.80                  100.80             0.00 0.00 1,427.88          
Lori Lynch 4,105.09                  1,746.69          0.00 0.00 2,673.03          
Coletta Matson 2,112.00                  -                   10.50 10.50 1,404.61          
Chloe Mogensen 607.20                     -                   0.00 0.00 489.27             
Cory Reyner 1,634.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,311.62          
Reggie Welter 580.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 497.59             
Curtis Wyman 1,872.00                  -                   50.25 218.50 1,289.30          

TOTAL AMBULANCE 18,450.09$              2,778.09$        60.75 229.00 13,431.00$      

CEMETERY September 18 - October 1, 2023
Sawyer Brokaw 150.00$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 138.52$           
Dan McDonald 1,967.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,444.70          

TOTAL CEMETERY 2,117.20$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,583.22$        

CITY HALL September 18 - October 1, 2023
Cheryl Clark 2,092.00$                -$                 0.00 15.00 1,440.32$        
Russ Farnum 3,861.54                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,640.29          
Sally Hinrichsen 3,044.31                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,845.79          
Nanci Tuel 1,840.80                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,308.39          

TOTAL CITY HALL 10,838.65$              -$                 0.00 15.00 7,234.79$        

FIRE
Joe Bayne 208.33$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 192.39$           
Billy Norton 166.67                     -                   0.00 0.00 143.57             
Johnny Russ 60.00                       -                   0.00 0.00 55.41               
Paul Warner 125.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 115.44             

TOTAL FIRE 560.00$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 506.81$           

LIBRARY September 18 - October 1, 2023
Faith Brehm 1,680.00$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,278.80$        
Molli Hunter 1,243.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 980.61             
Penny Schmit 1,476.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 894.07             

TOTAL LIBRARY 4,399.20$                -$                 0.00 0.00 3,153.48$        

MBC September 18 - October 1, 2023
Keegan Arduser 1,523.08$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,169.54$        
Jacob Oswald 2,413.27                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,820.93          

TOTAL MBC 3,936.35$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,990.47$        

POLICE September 18 - October 1, 2023
Zach Buehler 385.32$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 331.91$           
Peter Fleming 2,814.00                  -                   0.00 15.00 1,935.96          
Dawn Graver 2,783.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,020.07          
Erik Honda 2,905.94                  -                   9.00 24.00 2,165.83          

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - OCTOBER 5, 2023

Page 1 of 2



GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY
ACCRUED TOTAL

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - OCTOBER 5, 2023

Jordan Koos 2,927.44                  -                   0.00 32.25 1,973.48          
Cole Millard 1,952.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 788.95             
Britt Smith 3,393.62                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,503.59          
Madonna Staner 1,679.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,291.09          
Brian Tate 3,090.36                  -                   0.00 12.00 2,221.45          

TOTAL POLICE 21,931.08$              -$                 9.00 83.25 15,232.33$      

ROAD USE September 18 - October 1, 2023
Zeb Bowser 1,927.20$                -$                 0.00 1.75 1,462.42$        
Jacob Gravel 1,927.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,413.38          
Nick Kahler 2,457.46                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,742.10          
Jasper Scott 1,927.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,448.04          

TOTAL ROAD USE 8,239.06$                -$                 0.00 1.75 6,065.94$        

SEWER September 16 - 29, 2023
Jim Tjaden 2,791.54$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,036.17$        

TOTAL SEWER 2,791.54$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,036.17$        

WATER September 16 - 29, 2023
Scott Hagen 1,987.20$                -$                 0.00 6.00 1,563.63$        
Josh Willms 1,987.20                  -                   3.00 12.38 1,465.11          

TOTAL WATER 3,974.40$                -$                 3.00 18.38 3,028.74$        

TOTAL - ALL DEPTS. 77,237.57$              2,778.09$        72.75 347.38 55,262.95$      

Page 2 of 2



Thu Oct 12, 2023  8:17 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS INC      PD EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                  50.00                                                                                                                                                
                     DIGITAL ALLY, INC.             PD EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 304.00                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA STATE PRISON INDUSTRIES   PD MINOR EQUIPMENT                                     45.99                                                                                                                                                
                     JONES REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER  PD PHYSICAL - MILLARD                                  70.00                                                                                                                                                
                     TCM BANK NA                    PD MINOR EQUIPMENT                                    339.43                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL                               809.42                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             416 E 2ND STREETLIGHTS                                214.33                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               230  STREET LIGHTS TOTAL                                   214.33                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AQUATIC CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                     TCM BANK NA                    POOL POSTAGE                                           29.20                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               440  AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                                   29.20                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CEMETERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     CHEMSEARCH                     CEMETERY GROUNDS SUPPLIES                             475.40                                                                                                                                                
                     IBEN CONSTRUCTION CO INC       CEM GRAVE OPENINGS - JUL-SEPT                         900.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               450  CEMETERY TOTAL                                      1,375.40                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                     TCM BANK NA                    COUNCIL TRAINING - PEACH                              230.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               610  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL TOTAL                          230.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ENGINEER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       ENGINEERING FEES                                    4,374.21                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               640  ENGINEER TOTAL                                      4,374.21                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ATTORNEY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             ATTORNEY FEES                                       1,600.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               641  ATTORNEY TOTAL                                      1,600.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     JONES CO SAFE & HEALTHY        CH CONTRIBUTION                                     3,000.00                                                                                                                                                
                     KRISTEN MCEVOY                 CH CHICKEN BOND REFUND                                100.00                                                                                                                                                
                     WYATT KEEHNER                  CH WINDOW CLEANING                                    590.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               650  CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS TOTAL                       3,690.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               001  GENERAL TOTAL                                      12,323.06                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Oct 12, 2023  8:17 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     PARKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             MBC ELECTRIC                                        1,357.01                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO SPORTS              MBC LEAGUE SUPPLIES                                   918.00                                                                                                                                                
                     TCM BANK NA                    MBC TRAVEL                                            143.27                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               430  PARKS TOTAL                                         2,418.28                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               005  MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER TOTAL                     2,418.28                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUREAU   FIRE TRAINING - TAYLOR                                 50.00                                                                                                                                                
                     HUGHES GARAGE & AUTO SALES LLC FIRE VEHICLE OPERATING                                408.29                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           FIRE VEHICLE OPERATING                                 62.96                                                                                                                                                
                     RADIO COMMUNICATIONS CO INC    FIRE RADIO REPAIR                                      95.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               150  FIRE TOTAL                                            616.25                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               015  FIRE TOTAL                                            616.25                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC        AMB MEDICAL SUPPLIES                                   38.44                                                                                                                                                
                     CR PHARMACY SERVICE INC        AMB MEDICAL SUPPLIES                                  360.00                                                                                                                                                
                     PHYSICIAN'S CLAIM COMPANY      AMB BILLING FEES                                    8,261.76                                                                                                                                                
                     QUADMED INC                    AMB MEDICAL SUPPLIES                                  220.41                                                                                                                                                
                     STERICYCLE, INC.               AMB PHARMACEUTICAL DISPOSAL                            79.35                                                                                                                                                
                     CURT WYMAN                     AMB EVOC INSTRUCTOR TRAVEL                            146.72                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               160  AMBULANCE TOTAL                                     9,106.68                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               016  AMBULANCE TOTAL                                     9,106.68                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     TCM BANK NA                    LIB IMP CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                             493.15                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               410  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         493.15                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               030  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                             493.15                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS           LIB BOOKS                                             235.85                                                                                                                                                
                     CULLIGAN TOTAL WATER -         LIB BUILDING SUPPLIES                                  19.30                                                                                                                                                
                     MICRO MARKETING LLC            LIB BOOKS                                              55.35                                                                                                                                                
                     TCM BANK NA                    LIB BOOKS                                             417.31                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Oct 12, 2023  8:17 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               410  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         727.81                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               041  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         727.81                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AIRPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     AIRPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             AIRPORT ATTORNEY FEES                                 478.50                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO AVIATION INC        AIRPORT BUILDING SUPPLIES                             100.48                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               280  AIRPORT TOTAL                                         578.98                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               046  AIRPORT TOTAL                                         578.98                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     STREETS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             STOP SIGNS - N MAIN ST                                 38.58                                                                                                                                                
                     RODNEY COOHEY                  RU STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                        520.00                                                                                                                                                
                     BRIAN CROWLEY                  RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 450.00                                                                                                                                                
                     W.W. GRAINGER, INC             RU SUPPLIES                                           301.94                                                                                                                                                
                     J&R SUPPLY INC                 RU STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                        620.00                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           RU SUPPLIES                                           190.28                                                                                                                                                
                     K&S MACHINING AND METAL        RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 251.05                                                                                                                                                
                     KROMMINGA MOTORS INC           RU STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                         83.11                                                                                                                                                
                     LAPORTE MOTOR SUPPLY           RU STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                        179.58                                                                                                                                                
                     MCALLISTER ELECTRICAL SERVICES RU LIGHT SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES                       5,392.51                                                                                                                                                
                     DAVID B MCNEILL                RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                   5.89                                                                                                                                                
                     MERCY PHYSICIAN ASSOCIATES     RU OSHA - KAHLER                                       18.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES        RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 154.12                                                                                                                                                
                     THEODORE KRAUS                 RU LIGHT SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES                         107.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MATHY CONSTRUCTION             RU STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                        353.06                                                                                                                                                
                     SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO INC     RU SUPPLIES                                            79.00                                                                                                                                                
                     UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) RU HEAVY EQUIPMENT LEASE                            1,745.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               210  STREETS TOTAL                                      10,489.12                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  ROAD USE TOTAL                                     10,489.12                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     PARK IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     TCM BANK NA                    PARK IMP DOG WASTE BAGS                               308.74                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               750  CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL                                308.74                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               313  PARK IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                                308.74                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     TIF PROJECT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STREETS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       NORTH CHESTNUT STREET PROJECT                       5,157.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Oct 12, 2023  8:17 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               210  STREETS TOTAL                                       5,157.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               325  TIF PROJECT TOTAL                                   5,157.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                     CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       EAST FIRST STREET PROJECT                           9,150.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               750  CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL                              9,150.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STORM WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       SUXTH STREET DITCH PROJECT                         10,764.24                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               865  STORM WATER FUND TOTAL                             10,764.24                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               332  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                          19,914.24                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     IOWA ONE CALL                  WATER SYSTEM                                          182.90                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           WATER SUPPLIES                                         41.50                                                                                                                                                
                     LAPORTE MOTOR SUPPLY           WATER SUPPLIES                                          3.95                                                                                                                                                
                     MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC           WATER SUPPLIES                                      1,767.89                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                         1,996.24                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               600  WATER TOTAL                                         1,996.24                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CUSTOMER DEPOSITS                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     CITY OF MONTICELLO             PAULSEN/CHAD                                          150.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                           150.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               602  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS TOTAL                               150.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       WATER TOWER PAINTING                                3,369.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                         3,369.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               604  WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                     3,369.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             1105 E 1ST ST                                       1,839.98                                                                                                                                                
                     ELECTRIC PUMP INC              SEWER EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                            1,404.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Oct 12, 2023  8:17 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     5
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     FAREWAY STORES #840-1          SEWER LAB SUPPLIES                                      9.24                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA ONE CALL                  SEWER SYSTEM                                          182.90                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           SEWER SUPPLIES                                         41.50                                                                                                                                                
                     MERCY PHYSICIAN ASSOCIATES     SEWER OSHA - KAHLER                                     6.00                                                                                                                                                
                     SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO INC     SEWER GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                              54.10                                                                                                                                                
                     TCM BANK NA                    SEWER POSTAGE                                          64.87                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               815  SEWER TOTAL                                         3,602.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               610  SEWER TOTAL                                         3,602.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                     JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE       SANITATION LOAD TICKETS                                 6.50                                                                                                                                                
                     REPUBLIC SERVICES              DUMPSTER COLLECTIONS                               13,200.41                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               840  SANITATION TOTAL                                   13,206.91                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               670  SANITATION TOTAL                                   13,206.91                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   ==============                                                                                                                                               
                                                    Accounts Payable Total                             84,458.64                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Oct 12, 2023  8:17 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     6
                                              CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                 
                                                   FUND  NAME                                   AMOUNT                                           
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001   GENERAL                             12,323.06                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   005   MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER            2,418.28                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   015   FIRE                                   616.25                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   016   AMBULANCE                            9,106.68                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   030   LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT                    493.15                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   041   LIBRARY                                727.81                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   046   AIRPORT                                578.98                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   110   ROAD USE                            10,489.12                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   313   PARK IMPROVEMENT                       308.74                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   325   TIF PROJECT                          5,157.00                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   332   CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                 19,914.24                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   600   WATER                                1,996.24                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   602   CUSTOMER DEPOSITS                      150.00                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   604   WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT            3,369.59                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   610   SEWER                                3,602.59                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   670   SANITATION                          13,206.91                                                                                                                                                          
                                                         ------------------------------- -------------                                                                                                                                                          
                                                         TOTAL FUNDS                         84,458.64                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 























 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The City is asking to add Chestnut Street to the Urban Renewal Area in order to use Tax 
Increment funds to help pay the bond for the Chestnut Street improvements and future enhancements 
to the area. 
 
The Plan Commission reviewed this at their meeting of October 10 and found the request to be in 
conformity with the City’s comprehensive plan for development. The Commission recommended 
approval by a vote of 4-0 (Adams absent). 
 
This addition allows the City to capture growth in the Urban Renewal District to help make bond 
payments on the project, rather than spreading the burden across all taxpayers. One question was 
presented at the Plan Commission meeting – what is the scale of the difference? If the Chestnut project 
and the 6th Street Ditch are paid entirely from the Debt Service Levy, the anticipated debt levy will go 
up by about a dollar (estimated). 
 
Recommendation: Chestnut Street is an important collector street for this neighborhood, funneling 
traffic to First Street and Seventh Street. The reconstruction of this block, and the maintenance of the 
overall street from First to Seventh, is important to this neighborhood. A recommendation to approve 
the Urban Renewal Plan Amendment is recommended. 
 

Agenda Item: # 1 & 2 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Public Hearing on Proposed Amendment to the Monticello Urban 
Renewal Area and Resolution to Declare Necessity and Establish an Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to 
Section 403.4 of the Code of Iowa and Approve Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Monticello 
Urban Renewal Area   
 
Type of Action Requested: Public Hearing and Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 1 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

PUBLIC HEARING ON OCTOBER, 2023 
ADDITION TO THE MONTICELLO 
URBAN RENEWAL AREA AND URBAN 
RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT 

435926-27 

Monticello, Iowa 

October 16, 2023 

The City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, met on October 16, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., 
at the Monticello Renaissance Center, in the City for the purpose of conducting a public hearing 
on the designation of the expanded Monticello Urban Renewal Area and on urban renewal plan 
amendment.  The Mayor presided and the roll being called the following members of the Council 
were present and absent: 

Present:    

Absent:   . 

The City Council investigated and found that notice of the intention of the Council to 
conduct a public hearing on the designation of an urban renewal area and on a proposed urban 
renewal plan amendment had been published according to law and as directed by the Council and 
that this is the time and place at which the Council shall receive oral or written objections from 
any resident or property owner of the City.  All written objections, statements, and evidence 
heretofore filed were reported to the City Council, and all oral objections, statements, and all other 
exhibits presented were considered. 

The following named persons presented oral objections, statements, or evidence as 
summarized below; filed written objections or statements, copies of which are attached hereto; or 
presented other exhibits, copies of which are attached hereto: 

(Here list all persons presenting written or oral statements or evidence and 
summarize each presentation.) 

There being no further objections, comments, or evidence offered, the Mayor announced 
the hearing closed. 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 2 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Council Member ______________________ moved the adoption of a resolution entitled 
“Resolution to Declare Necessity and Establish an Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to Section 403.4 
of the Code of Iowa and Approve Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Monticello Urban 
Renewal Area,” seconded by Council Member ________________.  After due consideration, the 
Mayor put the question on the motion and the roll being called, the following named Council 
Members voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:   . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and signed approval thereto. 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 3 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 

Resolution to Declare Necessity and Establish an Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant 
to Section 403.4 of the Code of Iowa and Approve Urban Renewal Plan 
Amendment for the Monticello Urban Renewal Area 

WHEREAS, as a preliminary step to exercising the authority conferred upon Iowa cities 
by Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa (the “Urban Renewal Law”), a municipality must adopt a 
resolution finding that one or more slums, blighted or economic development areas exist in the 
municipality and that the development of such area or areas is necessary in the interest of the public 
health, safety or welfare of the residents of the municipality; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa (the “City”) has previously 

created the Monticello Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban Renewal Area”) and adopted an urban 
renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the governance of projects and initiatives therein; and 

WHEREAS, a proposal has been made which shows the desirability of expanding the 
Urban Renewal Area to add and include all the property (the “Property”) lying within the 
description set out in Exhibit A hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the proposal demonstrates that sufficient need exists to warrant finding the 
Property to be an economic development area; and 

WHEREAS, an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Plan has been prepared which (1) 
covers the addition of the Property to the Urban Renewal Area; and (2) authorizes the undertaking 
of a new urban renewal project in the Urban Renewal Area consisting of using tax increment 
financing to pay the cost of the construction of street and storm water drainage improvements; and 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing by the City Council on the question of establishing 
the Property as an urban renewal area and on the proposed Amendment was heretofore given in 
strict compliance with the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, and the Council has 
conducted said hearing on October 16, 2023; and 
 

WHEREAS, copies of the Amendment, notice of public hearing and notice of a 
consultation meeting with respect to the Amendment were mailed to Jones County and the 
Monticello Community School District; the consultation meeting was held on the 2nd day of 
October, 2023; and responses to any comments or recommendations received following the 
consultation meeting were made as required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. An economic development area as defined in Chapter 403 of the Code of 
Iowa is found to exist on the Property. 

Section 2. The Property is hereby declared to be an urban renewal area, in 
conformance with the requirements of Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, and is hereby designated 
the October, 2023 Addition to the Monticello Urban Renewal Area. 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 4 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 3. The development of the Property is necessary in the interest of the public 
health, safety or welfare of the residents of the City. 

Section 4. It is hereby determined by this City Council as follows: 

 A. The proposed Amendment and the project and initiatives described therein 
conform to the general plan of the municipality as a whole; 

 B. The proposed economic development projects described in the Amendment 
are necessary and appropriate to facilitate the proper growth and development of the City 
in accordance with sound planning standards and local community objectives. 

 C. It is not intended that families will be displaced as a result of the City’s 
undertaking under the Amendment.  Should such issues arise, then the City will ensure that 
a feasible method exists to carry out any relocations without undue hardship to the 
displaced and into safe, decent, affordable and sanitary housing. 

Section 5. The Amendment attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby in all 
respects approved. 

Section 6. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed, to 
the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved October 16, 2023. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

(Attach copy of the urban renewal plan amendment to this resolution.) 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 5 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description 

October, 2023 Addition to the Monticello Urban Renewal Area 

All of the public right-of-way of N. Chestnut Street situated in the corporate limits 
of the City of Monticello, Iowa, and the real property situated adjacent to N. 
Chestnut Street and within 150 feet of the center line thereof.   

 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 6 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

• • • • 

Upon motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 



Monticello/ 435926-27 / UR Hrg Add to Area  

- 7 - 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

STATE OF IOWA 
JONES COUNTY   SS: 
CITY OF MONTICELLO 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly appointed, qualified and acting City 
Clerk of the City of Monticello, Iowa and that as such I have in my possession or have access to 
the complete corporate records of the City and of its officers; and that I have carefully compared 
the transcript hereto attached with the aforesaid records and that the attached is a true, correct and 
complete copy of the corporate records relating to the action taken by the City Council preliminary 
to and in connection with designating an urban renewal area and approving the urban renewal plan 
amendment for the Monticello Urban Renewal Area in the City. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ___ day of ______________________, 2023. 

  
City Clerk 

 

(Please attach to this certificate a copy of the minutes or a resolution of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission showing the action taken by that 
Commission with respect to the urban renewal plan amendment.) 



Monticello/435926-37/UR Plan Amend 

- 1 - 
4889-9166-0927\2 

CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT 
MONTICELLO URBAN RENEWAL AREA 

 
October, 2023 

The Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) for the Monticello Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban 
Renewal Area”) in the City of Monticello, Iowa (the “City”) is being amended by the City for the 
purposes of adding property to the Urban Renewal Area and identifying a new urban renewal 
project to be undertaken in the Urban Renewal Area. 

1) Addition of Property. The real property (the "Property") legally described on 
Exhibit A hereto is, by virtue of this Amendment, being added as the October, 2023 Addition to 
the Urban Renewal Area. With the adoption of this Amendment, the City will designate the 
Property as an economic development area.  The Property will become subject to the provisions 
of the Plan for the Urban Renewal Area. 

2) Identification of Projects.  By virtue of this amendment, the list of authorized 
urban renewal projects in the Plan is hereby amended to include the following project description: 

Name of Project: Street and Storm Water Drainage Improvements Project 

Date of Council Approval of Project: October 16, 2023 

Description of Project and Project Site:   The Street and Storm Water Drainage 
Improvements Project will include (i) the construction of street improvements, including 
street resurfacing, curb and gutter, and sidewalk improvements, on and along Chestnut 
Street, beginning at its intersection with 2nd Street on the southeast and continuing 
northwest to and including its intersection with 3rd Street; (ii) the construction of storm 
water drainage system improvements on and along First Street; and (iii) the incidental 
utility, landscaping, site clearance and cleanup work related thereto. 
 
It is expected that the completed Street Improvements Project will cause increased and 
improved ability of the City to provide adequate transportation infrastructure for the growth 
and retention of commercial enterprises in the City. 
 
Description of Properties to be Acquired in Connection with Project: The City will 
acquire such easement territory and rights-of-way as are necessary to successfully 
undertake the Street Improvements Project. 
 
Description of Use of TIF for the Project: It is anticipated that the City will pay for the 
Street and Storm Water Drainage Improvements Project with borrowed funds and/or the 
proceeds of an internal advance of City funds on-hand.  In any case, the City’s obligations 
will be repaid with incremental property tax revenues derived from the Urban Renewal 
Area.  It is anticipated that the City’s use of incremental property tax revenues for the Street 



Monticello/ 424826-85 /UR Plan Amend 
 

- 2 - 
4889-9166-0927\2 

and Storm Water Drainage Improvements Project will not exceed $700,000, plus any 
interest expense incurred by the City on any borrowing undertaken for the funding of the 
Street and Storm Water Drainage Improvements Project. 

 3) Required Financial Information. The following information is provided in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 403.17 of the Code of Iowa: 
 
  Constitutional debt limit of the City:    $14,177,419   

 Outstanding general obligation debt of the City:  $   
 Proposed debt to be incurred in connection with 
 this October, 2023 Amendment*:    $     700,000    

*Some or all of the debt to be incurred in connection with this October, 2023 Amendment 
will be subject to annual appropriation by the City Council. 

 

 



Monticello/ 424826-85 /UR Plan Amend 
 

- 3 - 
4889-9166-0927\2 

EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description 

Expanded Monticello Urban Renewal Area  
(October, 2023 Addition) 

All of the public right-of-way of N. Chestnut Street situated in the corporate limits 
of the City of Monticello, Iowa, and the real property situated adjacent to N. 
Chestnut Street and within 150 feet of the center line thereof.   



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Wes Koob purchased a dilapidated rental home at 201 N. Main St., which is on the 
northwest corner of 2nd and Main Street. He tore down the dilapidated structure, and is proposing to 
construct a new duplex on the site.  
 
The property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential, and duplexes are not an allowed use in that 
zoning district, so the owner has petitioned to change the zoning to R-2 Two Family Residential. 
 
Analysis:    
The subject property is a 9,300 square foot lot at the northwest corner of 2nd and Main. The property 
was improved with a dilapidated rental dwelling. The property is currently zoned R-1 Single Family 
Residential, as is property to the north and west. 
 
To the north and west lie single family homes and the Reformed Evangelical Church. The lot has 
frontage on Main Street, is a major street (Business 151) that is lined on the east side with Blue Inn, 
Whiskey Bar and Grill, Great Pastimes liquor store, Wolken Dental, Dollar Fresh grocery store, and a 
variety of other retail and service uses. 
 
The property is a block north of First Street, which is generally considered “downtown”. The property 
is clearly in a transitional area between the heart of the “downtown” on First Street, and the single-
family neighborhood to the north and west.  
 
The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed this request at the October 10 meeting. The Board found 
that: 
 

1. The proposed zoning complies with the Comprehensive Plan; 
2. The proposed zoning complies with the purpose and nature of the Zoning Ordinance; 

Agenda Item: # 3 & 4 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Public Hearing and Possible Ordinance Rezoning of 201 N. Main Street 
from R-1 to R-2 

Type of Action Requested: Ordinance 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Ordinance 
Petition 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



3. The proposed zoning will not negatively impact the property values nor use and enjoyment of 
the adjacent and/or nearby properties; 

4. The property is suitable for the proposed use. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board voted 4-0 (Adams absent) to recommend the zoning change. 
 
Recommendation:  Approval is recommended. 







ORDINANCE NO.   
  

An Ordinance amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by amending Chapter 165 
“ZONING REGULATIONS” of certain property located within the City Limits of the City of 
Monticello, same being generally described as 201 North Main Street, Monticello, IA 52310, and 
amending the Official Zoning Map 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa: 
 
A. Zoning Classification: 
That the Zoning Classification for the above-described property shall be hereby amended 
from its’ present designation of R-1 Single Family to R-2 Two Family. 
  
B. Repealer: 
All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance 
are hereby repealed. 
 
C. Severability: 
If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
D. Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, approval and 
publication as provided by law. 
 
1st reading passed by the Council on this ____ day of ________, 2023 
2nd reading passed by the Council on this _____day of ________, 2023 
3rd reading passed by the Council on this _____day of ____________, 2023 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Dave Goedken, Mayor  
Attest: 
________________________________  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
I, Sally Hinrichsen, Monticello City Clerk, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
Ordinance #______was published in the Monticello Express on the _____of __________, 
2023. 
      ______________________________ 
      Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Attached are the Resolution and proceedings necessary to sell the General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023, which are paying for the following projects: 
 

1. Chestnut Street improvements between 2nd and 3rd Street, including drainage, water main, street 
and sidewalk construction; 

2. Improvements to the 6th Street Ditch from Chestnut Street easterly to Cedar and northeast to 7th 
Street; 

3. Repainting and maintenance of the South Water Tower. 
 
In total these projects are estimated at about $1.8 million. The bonds provide cash to perform the 
improvements and then the City pays it back over a 10-year period. 
 
Background:  In June, 2021, the City Council had a Capital Projects work session and discussed many 
of these projects, as well and several others that we have gotten completed (Oak Street water main, 7th 
Street sewer, water, hydrants and valves, Manholes related to Route 38 repaving, etc.).  Combined with 
the repair of the heaving sidewalks on Sycamore Street, a lot has been accomplished since then. 
 
The three projects listed above have been planned for this bond issue and Staff have been working 
toward getting the bond together for those last 2 years, including Bond Counsel (Dorsey and Whitney), 
PFM Financial Advisors, the City Engineer, City Clerk, City Administrator, Public Works Director 
and Water and Sewer Superintendent. 
 
The bonds are offered for sale on the bond marketplace with bids due on October 16. At the meeting 
on October 16, PFM Financial Advisors LLC will provide the tabulated bid results and a 
recommendation for Council consideration. 
 

Agenda Item: # 5 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Awarding General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 
2023 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution and Proceedings 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



Recommendation: PFM Financial Advisors LLC will provide a recommendation based upon the 
results of the bond sale. 



Monticello / 435926-35/ Sale Only GO CP LA  
 
 

-1- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

MINUTES TO RECEIVE BIDS AND SELL 
BONDS  

435926-35 

Monticello, Iowa 

October 16, 2023 

The City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, met on October 16, 2023, at 6:00 o’clock 
p.m., at the Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa. 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Mayor, and the roll was called showing the 

following Council Members present and absent: 
 
Present:    

Absent:      . 

This being the time and place fixed by the City Council for the consideration of bids for 
the purchase of the City’s General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023, the Mayor 
announced that bids had been received and canvassed on behalf of the City at the time and place 
fixed therefor. 

 
The results of the bids were then read and the substance of such bids was noted in the 

minutes, as follows: 
 
Name and Address of Bidder                                                Final Bid (interest cost) 

  
(Attached bid tabulation) 

 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member _________________________ 
introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Council Member 
__________________________.  The Mayor put the question upon the adoption of said 
resolution, and the roll being called, the following Council Members voted: 

 
Ayes:    

Nays:      . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as hereinafter set out. 
 

  



Monticello / 435926-35/ Sale Only GO CP LA  
 
 

-2- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

• • • • 
 

At the conclusion of the meeting, and upon motion and vote, the City Council adjourned. 
 

  
David Goedken, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
       
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 



Monticello / 435926-35/ Sale Only GO CP LA  
 
 

-3- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

Resolution Awarding General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Monticello (the “City”), in Jones County, State of Iowa, heretofore 

proposed to enter into a General Obligation Corporate Purpose Loan Agreement (the “Loan 
Agreement”) and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $2,500,000, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of paying the 
cost, to that extent, of (a) constructing street and storm water drainage improvements, including 
incidental water system, sanitary sewer system and utility relocation improvements; (b) acquiring 
and installing street lighting and signage improvements; and (c) undertaking water tower painting 
and maintenance, and pursuant to law and duly published notice of the proposed action has held a 
hearing thereon on March 6, 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared to facilitate 

the sale of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023 (the “Bonds”) to be issued 
in evidence of the obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement, and the City Council has made 
provision for the approval of the P.O.S. and has authorized its preparation and use by PFM 
Financial Advisors LLC, as municipal financial advisor to the City, and has otherwise made 
provision for the sale of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to advertisement of sale, bids for the purchase of the Bonds to be 
issued in evidence of the City’s obligation under the Loan Agreement were received and canvassed 
on behalf of the City and the substance of such bids noted in the minutes; and  

 WHEREAS, upon final consideration of all bids, the bid of _____________________, 
______________, _____________ (the “Purchaser”), is the best, such bid proposing the lowest 
interest cost to the City for the Bonds;  

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The bid of the Purchaser referred to in the preamble hereof is hereby 
accepted, and the Bonds are hereby awarded to the Purchaser at the price specified in such bid, 
together with accrued interest, if any. 

Section 2. The form of agreement of sale/official bid form (the “Sale Agreement”) of 
the Bonds to the Purchaser is hereby approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 
to execute the Sale Agreement for and on behalf of the City. 

Section 3. Further action with respect to the approval of the Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Bonds is hereby adjourned to the City Council meeting to be held on November 6, 
2023. 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such conflict. 



Monticello / 435926-35/ Sale Only GO CP LA  
 
 

-4- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
approval and adoption, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved October 16, 2023. 

  
David Goedken, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk  



Monticello / 435926-35/ Sale Only GO CP LA  
 
 

-5- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF IOWA 
JONES COUNTY  SS: 
CITY OF MONTICELLO 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Monticello, do hereby certify that as such City 
Clerk I have in my possession or have access to the complete corporate records of the City and of 
its City Council and officers and that I have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with 
those corporate records and that the transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and complete copy 
of all the corporate records in relation to the sale of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, 
Series 2023 of the City evidencing the City’s obligation under a certain Loan Agreement and that 
the transcript hereto attached contains a true, correct and complete statement of all the measures 
adopted and proceedings, acts and things had, done and performed up to the present time with 
respect thereto. 

 
WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of __________________, 2023. 

  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 

 
(Attach here a copy of the bid of the successful bidder.) 

 
 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The Rowland Trust has submitted plats for various portions of the Rowland Trust farm, 
which is being sold to a variety of parties (all of whom own adjacent or nearby land). 
 
The Plat for Parcel 2023-77 is for the portion of land being sold to the School District adjacent to the 
Middle and High School campus, and north of the creek; 
 
The plat for Parcel 2023-78 is for land south of the creek and west of 151 being sold to Randy Schilt, 
who owns the former Lambert Farm to the west; 
 
Parcels 2023-79 and 2023-80 are for the City, as we are buying that land for future expansion of the 
airport, and the plat for Parcel 2023-81 is for land being sold to Franzenburgs, who also own land 
south of 190th Street. These three parcels are on one plat. 
 
In all, these plats combine 15 parcels into 5 parcels. The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed these 
plats at their meeting of October 10 and recommended approval by a vote of 4-0 (Adams absent). 
 
Recommendation:  Approval is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 6 -10 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Approving Plats of Parcels 2023-77, 2023-78, and 2023-79, 80 and 81 

Type of Action Requested: Plat Approval 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolutions (3) 
Plats (3) 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 





















 
 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #    
     

Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-77 
 

WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-77 has been presented to the City 
Council for approval, same being located within the City Limits of the City of 
Monticello, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey was created to sub-divide land for Rowland Family 
Trust to sell parcel of farm ground, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Plat of Survey and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council finds that the Plat of Survey to Parcels 2023-77 should 
be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-77. 

 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  
Done this 16th day of October, 2023. 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #    
     

Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-78 
 

WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-78 has been presented to the City 
Council for approval, same being located within the City Limits of the City of 
Monticello, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey was created to sub-divide land for Rowland Family 
Trust to sell parcel of farm ground, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Plat of Survey and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council finds that the Plat of Survey to Parcels 2023-78 should 
be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-78. 

 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  
Done this 16th day of October, 2023. 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #    
     

Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-79 
 

WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-79 has been presented to the City 
Council for approval, same being located within the City Limits of the City of 
Monticello, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey was created to sub-divide land for Rowland Family 
Trust to sell parcel of farm ground, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Plat of Survey and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council finds that the Plat of Survey to Parcels 2023-79 should 
be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-79. 

 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  
Done this 16th day of October, 2023. 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #    
     

Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-80 
 

WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-80 has been presented to the City 
Council for approval, same being located within the City Limits of the City of 
Monticello, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey was created to sub-divide land for Rowland Family 
Trust to sell parcel of farm ground, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Plat of Survey and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council finds that the Plat of Survey to Parcels 2023-80 should 
be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-80. 

 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  
Done this 16th day of October, 2023. 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #    
     

Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-81 
 

WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-81 has been presented to the City 
Council for approval, same being located within the City Limits of the City of 
Monticello, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Plat of Survey was created to sub-divide land for Rowland Family 
Trust to sell parcel of farm ground, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Plat of Survey and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Council finds that the Plat of Survey to Parcels 2023-81 should 
be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the Plat of Survey to Parcel 2023-81. 

 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  
Done this 16th day of October, 2023. 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Boomerang is requesting nearly the last payout for this project in the amount of $25,566.64. 
This has been reviewed by our airport engineer and approved. 
 
The remaining issues will be a final change order and paying out the “retainage” for the project once 
the punch list items are completed. 
 
Recommendation: Approval is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 11 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Approving Pay Request #6 related to the Monticello Airport 
Taxiway Connector project, to Boomerang in the amount of $25,566.64 
 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution 
Payout Review and Summary 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
City of Monticello | Construct Connector Taxiway 
Pay Request 

 

1917 S 67th Street, Omaha, NE  68106-2973 
(402) 399-1000 

hdrinc.com
 

 

 

Pay Request 
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 

Project: Construct Connector Taxiway - MXO 

To: City Council 

From: HDR 

Subject: 
Pay Request # 06 

 

Dear Council, 

Enclosed for your review and approval is Pay Request No. 06 for the above referenced project.  We have 
reviewed this pay request and find it to be in agreement with the work completed to date. 

We have also reviewed improvements associated with the project referenced above and find the 
improvements to be acceptable and in general conformance with the contract documents.  Acceptance 
of Pay Request No. 06 is recommended for this project in the amount of $25,566.64 to Boomerang, 
Corp.   

If you have any questions or comments regarding this project, please feel free to contact me at 402-392-
6918. 

Sincerely, 

HDR 

 

Matthew J Wilke, P.E. 
Aviation Engineer 
 
Enclosure: Pay Request No. 6 

 
cc: Keegan Parizek, Boomerang Corp. 
 

Shinrichsen
Text Box
Agenda Item: # 11Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 



 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 
 

RESOLUTION #       
 

Approving Pay Request #6 related to the Monticello Airport Taxiway  
Connector project, to Boomerang in the amount of $25,566.64  

 
WHEREAS, The City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated city within Jones County, 
Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, Boomerang was awarded the bid to construct the Taxiway Connector at 
the Monticello Airport on April 7, 2022, Resolution #2022-56, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City Engineer, HDR Engineering has reviewed the fifth pay request 
from Boomerang related to said project and recommends that it be paid in the amount of 
$25,566.64, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The Council finds, based upon the recommendation of the City Engineer, 
that said pay request should be approved. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve Pay Request #6 from Boomerang and authorizes payment in the 
amount of $25,566.64 and further considers substantially complete. 

 
IN THE TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal for the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed.  Done this 16th day of October, 
2023. 

 
____________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor   
 

Attest: 
 
____________________________________  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



From

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.
a. X Work Completed = 
b. X Stored Materials = 
c.

6.
7.
8.
9.

Contractor's Application for Payment  

Application No.: 06

-

City of Monticello, Iowa

Boomerang
HDR

Construct Taxiway Connector

Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Application Period:

Contract:

Owner:

Contractor:
Engineer:

Project:

-

896,954.14$                

Signature: Date:

Contractor's Certification

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4 + Line 5.c)

Approved by Owner

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been 
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by 
prior Applications for Payment;
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 
Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 
encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 
defective.

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

Recommended by Engineer

9/1/2023 9/29/2023
Application Date: 10/10/2023

Approved by Funding Agency

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

to

Original Contract Price

 $       944,162.25 

47,668.11$                  

 $                        -   

Total Work completed and materials stored to date 
(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total)
Retainage

Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)
Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)
Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)
Amount due this application

47,208.11$                  

10332168

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Contractor:

47,208.11$                  

Net change by Change Orders

FAA AIP 3-19-0061-012-2022

933,655.00$                
10,967.25$                  

944,622.25$                

944,162.25$                

-$                              

25,566.64$                  

5%
5%

871,387.50$                

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Keegan Parizek
Boomerang Corporation

10/11/2023

Matt Wilke

Engineer of Record

10/11/2023



-
10332168

-

06  From 09/01/23 to 09/29/23 10/10/23

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

40-05 1 LS $9,000.00                     9,000.00                        1.00                     9,000.00                     9,000.00 100%                                  -   
C-100-1 1 LS $10,000.00                   10,000.00                        1.00                   10,000.00                   10,000.00 100%                                  -   
C-105-1 1 LS $175,000.00                175,000.00                        1.00                175,000.00                175,000.00 100%                                  -   
C-102-1 1 LS $4,000.00                     4,000.00                        1.00                     4,000.00                     4,000.00 100%                                  -   
C-102-2 2,600 LF $2.00                     5,200.00                2,600.00                     5,200.00                     5,200.00 100%                                  -   
C-102-3 230 SY $15.00                     3,450.00                    230.00                     3,450.00                     3,450.00 100%                                  -   
C-102-4 2.5 AC $100.00                        250.00                             -                                    -                                    -   0%                        250.00 
C-102-5 1 LS $600.00                        600.00                        1.00                        600.00                        600.00 100%                                  -   
C-102-6 3 EA $75.00                        225.00                        1.00                           75.00                           75.00 33%                        150.00 
P-101 1 LS $20,000.00                   20,000.00                        1.00                   20,000.00                   20,000.00 100%                                  -   
P-151-4.2 1 LS $1,000.00                     1,000.00                        1.00                     1,000.00                     1,000.00 100%                                  -   
P-152-1 8,400 BCY $5.00                   42,000.00                8,400.00                   42,000.00                   42,000.00 100%                                  -   
P-152-2 2,350 BCY $2.00                     4,700.00                2,350.00                     4,700.00                     4,700.00 100%                                  -   
P-152-3 6,090 SY $1.50                     9,135.00                6,090.00                     9,135.00                     9,135.00 100%                                  -   
P-154-5.1 6,090 SY $6.00                   36,540.00                6,090.00                   36,540.00                   36,540.00 100%                                  -   
P-501-1 5,230 SY $28.00                146,440.00                5,230.00                146,440.00                146,440.00 100%                                  -   
P-501-2 5,230 SY $35.00                183,050.00                5,230.00                183,050.00                183,050.00 100%                                  -   
P-605-1 8,700 LF $2.50                   21,750.00                8,700.00                   21,750.00                   21,750.00 100%                                  -   
P-620-5.1a 1 LS $4,000.00                     4,000.00                        1.00                     4,000.00                     4,000.00 100%                                  -   
P-620-5.2b 1 LS $7,000.00                     7,000.00                        1.00                     7,000.00                     7,000.00 100%                                  -   
P-620-5.3c 1 LS $750.00                        750.00                        1.00                        750.00                                  -                          750.00 100%                                  -   
D-701-5.1 126 LF $150.00                   18,900.00                    126.00                   18,900.00                                  -                     18,900.00 100%                                  -   
D-701-5.2 148 LF $145.00                   21,460.00                    148.00                   21,460.00                                  -                     21,460.00 100%                                  -   
D-701-5.3 78 LF $250.00                   19,500.00                      78.00                   19,500.00                   19,500.00 100%                                  -   
D-705-5.4 1,150 LF $30.00                   34,500.00                1,150.00                   34,500.00                   34,500.00 100%                                  -   
D-751-5.3 9 EA $700.00                     6,300.00                        9.00                     6,300.00                     6,300.00 100%                                  -   
D-751-5.1 2 EA $15,000.00                   30,000.00                        2.00                   30,000.00                                  -                     30,000.00 100%                                  -   
D-751-5.2 1 EA $2,500.00                     2,500.00                        1.00                     2,500.00                     2,500.00 100%                                  -   
T-901 5 AC $1,400.00                     7,000.00                        5.00                     7,000.00                     7,000.00 100%                                  -   
T-905-1 670 CY $9.00                     6,030.00                    670.00                     6,030.00                     6,030.00 100%                                  -   
T-908-1 24,200 SY $0.30                     7,260.00              24,200.00                     7,260.00                     7,260.00 100%                                  -   
L-108-5.1 3,265 LF $2.00                     6,530.00                3,250.00                     6,500.00                     6,500.00 100%                           30.00 
L-108-5.2 3,100 LF $3.00                     9,300.00                3,100.00                     9,300.00                     9,300.00 100%                                  -   
L-108-5.3 3,265 LF $2.00                     6,530.00                3,250.00                     6,500.00                     6,500.00 100%                           30.00 
L-110-5.1 185 LF $43.00                     7,955.00                    185.00                     7,955.00                     7,955.00 100%                                  -   
L-110-5.2 3,100 LF $5.00                   15,500.00                3,100.00                   15,500.00                   15,500.00 100%                                  -   
L-115-5.1 2 EA $5,000.00                   10,000.00                        2.00                   10,000.00                   10,000.00 100%                                  -   
L-125-5.1 31 EA $1,300.00                   40,300.00                      31.00                   40,300.00                   40,300.00 100%                                  -   

933,655.00$            933,195.00$            -$                           933,195.00$            100% 460.00$                    

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

City of Monticello, Iowa
HDR
Boomerang
Construct Taxiway Connector
FAA AIP 

Owner:

Pipe Underdrain Cleanout
Aircraft Rated Precast Inlet or Manhole with Aircraft Rated Lid
SW-512, Area Intake with SW-604 Type 4B Casting
Seeding

Engineer:
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

B

Management and Inspection of SWPPP

Original Contract

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 
- J)
($)

Maintenance of Traffic
Contractor Quality Control Program (CQCP)
Mobilization

Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 
No.

Installation, Removal and Replacement of Silt Fence
Stabilized Construction Entrance
Temporary Seeding and Mulching
Concrete Washout

Original Contract Totals

Clearing and Grubbing
Unclassified Excavation
Embankment In-Place
Subgrade Preparation
Subbase Course
Cement Concrete Pavement - Materials
Cement Concrete Pavement - Labor and Equipment
Joint Sealing Filler for New Concrete Pavement

Base Can Plaza, 2 L-867D Base Cans with Blanking Covers
L-861T Taxiway Edge Light, 24" Height, with L-867 Base

Inlet Protection Device
Removals

Surface Preparation
Marking
Reflective Media

Topsoil - Obtained on Site or Removed from Stockpile

Concrete Encased Electrical Duct Bank, 1 Way - 2" Dia.

No. 8 AWG, 5 kV, l-824, Type C Cable, Installed in Conduit

24-inch, Class III, Reinforced Concrete Pipe, with Flared End 
15-inch, Class III, Reinforced Concrete Pipe, with Flared End 
30-inch, Class III, Reinforced Concrete Pipe
Pipe Underdrains for Airports

No. 4 AWG, Solid, Bare Copper Counterpoise Wire and 
No. 6 AWG, Insulated, Stranded Equipment Ground, Installed 

Non-Encased Electrical Duct Bank, 1 Way - 2" Dia.

Mulching

Unit Price
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 1  of 2



-
10332168

-

06  From 09/01/23 to 09/29/23 10/10/23

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

City of Monticello, Iowa
HDR
Boomerang
Construct Taxiway Connector
FAA AIP 

Owner:
Engineer:
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

B

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 
- J)
($)Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 
No.

01 - D-701-
5.3

                   (39.00)  LF                    250.00                   (9,750.00)                    (39.00)                   (9,750.00)                   (9,750.00) 100%                                  -   

02 - DR-
306

                       3.00  EA                    845.00                     2,535.00                        3.00                     2,535.00                     2,535.00 100%                                  -   

03-D-701-
5.3

                     40.00  LF                      32.05                     1,282.00                      40.00                     1,282.00                     1,282.00 100%                                  -   

03 - P-
152.2

                   295.00  BCY                        5.00                     1,475.00                    295.00                     1,475.00                     1,475.00 100%                                  -   

03 - P-154-
5.1

               1,735.00  SY                        6.00                   10,410.00                1,735.00                   10,410.00                   10,410.00 100%                                  -   

03 - P-154 
Fabric

               1,735.00  SY                        3.15                     5,465.25                1,735.00                     5,465.25                     5,465.25 100%                                  -   

04-P-501                        1.00  LS                    850.00                        850.00                        1.00                        850.00                        850.00 100%                                  -   
04 - L-125-

5.1
                     (4.00)  EA                1,300.00                   (5,200.00)                      (4.00)                   (5,200.00)                   (5,200.00) 100%                                  -   

04 L-
125.5.1

                       4.00  EA                    975.00                     3,900.00                        4.00                     3,900.00                     3,900.00 100%                                  -   

                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   

10,967.25$              10,967.25$              -$                           10,967.25$              100% -$                           

944,622.25$            944,162.25$            -$                           944,162.25$            100% 460.00$                     Project Totals

24-inch, Class III, Reinforced Concrete Pipe, with Flared End 
Sections

Subdrain Outlet DR-306

Unit Price Adjustment of D-701-5.3 for 24" Arch Pipe

Additional Embankment In Place

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Order Totals

Change Orders

Edge Light Parts

Additional Subbase

Addition of Item for Geotextile to P-154

Additonal reinforcing rebar

Removal of select taxiway Edge Lights

Unit Price
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2  of 2



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The Ambulance Director job description is attached, and is a sorely needed update. 
 
There is no record of a job description for this position. I have found job announcements for this 
position from 2008 and on, describing some of the position functions, and contracts from several 
employees that held the job, but no formal job description. 
 
Recommendation: Approval is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 12 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Approval of Updated Ambulance Director Job Description 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution  
Job Description 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



200 E. First Street 
Monticello, IA 52310 

(319) 465-3577 
Fax (319) 465-3527 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

POSITION: Ambulance Director 
DEPARTMENT: EMS – Ambulance Service 
REPORTS TO: City Administrator and Medical Director 
FLSA STATUS: Exempt 
PAY GRADE: TBD 
SUPERVISES: Paramedics, EMT’s, Drivers and Volunteers 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Under the supervision of the City Administrator and the Medical Director, the Emergency 
Medical Services Ambulance Director will perform as the primary supervisor with day-to-day 
management and operational oversight of the ambulance service in accordance with all 
applicable laws, regulations, and department policies. 
 
EQUIPMENT USED: 
 
All standard ambulance and emergency response equipment including laryngoscopes, heart 
monitors, cots, personal safety equipment, breathing apparatus, etc., also technology equipment, 
GPS, laptops, tablets, cellular phone and similar equipment. Administration of drugs through 
tablet, vaporizer or syringe is required. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:  
 
In addition to the duties and responsibilities of an Emergency Medical Services Paramedic, the 
Lead Paramedic will have the additional responsibilities and duties: 
 

• With assistance from the Medical Director, oversee the Operations Policy and 
compliance of subordinate staff. Directs and assists in the development and monitoring of 
department-specific policies and procedures/protocols.    

• Provide regular reports to the City Administrator and City Council. 
• Maintain effective working relationships with fellow employees, staff, volunteers and 

other Departments. 
• Acts as a clinical resource for staff and volunteers. 
• Complete report rectification for all medical reports and complete submission to the 

necessary agencies/personnel. 
• Acts as Director of the Emergency Medical Services, including coordinating all work 

schedules and employee assignments. 
• Keeps Medical Director and City Administrator informed of issues, problems, and 

needed improvements. 



 

• Provide input into personnel actions related to hiring/firing, discipline and performance.  
• Provide regular employee evaluations and feedback.  
• Monitors Quality Control and Protocol procedures. 
• Oversee evaluation of medical equipment and supplies for pre-hospital care. 
• Oversee Training/Education for all staff and volunteers. 
• Oversees all pharmacy related requirements for the Iowa Board of Pharmacy 
• Obtains all needed items for state inspections. 
• Works in close communication with City Administrator on preparing the annual budget, 

following and implementing capital planning, strategic planning, technology upgrades 
and maintaining expenditures within budgetary goals. 

• Attend City Council, MEMT, Staff and other meetings as necessary. 
 
Job Responsibilities Related to Patient Privacy 
 

• The employee is expected to protect the privacy of all patient information in accordance 
with Monticello Ambulance Service privacy policies, procedures, and practices, as 
required by federal and state law, and in accordance with general principles of 
professionalism as a health care provider.  Failure to comply with the policies and 
procedures on patient privacy may result in disciplinary action up to and including 
termination. 

• The employee may access protected health information and other patient information 
only to the extent that is necessary to complete their job duties.  The employee may only 
share such information with those who have a need-to-know specific patient information 
you have in your possession to compete their job responsibilities related to treatment, or 
other department operations. 

• The employee is encouraged and expected to report, without threat of retaliation, any 
concerns regarding the departments policies and procedures on patient privacy and any 
observed practices in violation of that policy to the Lead Paramedic. 
 

The employee is expected to actively participate in department privacy training and is required to 
communicate privacy policy information to subordinate staff and co-workers. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE: 
 

• Five (5) years of paramedic experience required; supervisory experience desired; 
• Must be certified as a paramedic in Iowa; preference given to ACLS, BLS, and PALS 

instructor certifications; 
• Must be able to function in and understand ICS and NIMS procedures; 
• Must possess a valid Driver’s license;  



 

• Director will operate in capacity as a paramedic and working supervisor.  Budgeting, 
organizational, employee supervision, conflict management, critical thinking and other 
management skills a must.   

• Candidate must also have a good general understanding of applicable Iowa laws and 
regulations as well as HIPAA regulations and requirements. 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:  
 
The Ambulance Director position works in all conditions, indoor, outdoor and within moving 
and stationary vehicles with limited space. The ability to sit, lean, lift, stand and move heavy 
objects in all weather conditions is required. The incumbent, when responding to emergency 
situations, may be exposed to dust, fumes, gases, fire, smoke, adverse weather conditions, and 
chemicals. There is also exposure to body substances that may contain infectious materials that 
could cause illness or death.  There is potential for bodily harm or death from violent patients, 
bystanders, or other dangers. At all times the incumbent is expected to adhere to all applicable 
Policies and Procedures concerning safety and the prevention of contamination and infection due 
to bloodborne pathogens and is responsible that staff adhere to same. 
 
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:  
 
In addition to above, must be able to safely lift, push, pull, and carry a minimum of 170 pounds. 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER:  
 
The City of Monticello is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans 
with Disability Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals 
and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations 
with the employer. 
 
The City of Monticello reserves the right to amend or change this job description at any time. 
 
EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  
 
I acknowledge that I have received a copy of this job description. I understand the requirements, 
essential functions and duties of this position. I understand that should I have any questions or 
concerns regarding my position, I should ask my supervisor or the City Administrator. 
 
Print Name  ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature  ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date    ________________________________________________________________________ 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Lori Lynch, currently Lead Paramedic, is a great member of our EMS Staff I recommend 
her appointment as Ambulance Director.  
 
Lori is a very experienced Paramedic and has been a full-time employee with Monticello EMS since 
2007, and Lead Paramedic since 2020. In that time, she has seen the good and bad of a variety of 
Ambulance Directors, as well as helping lead the EMS team through COVID.  
 
Her goal is to create a strong team- and family-oriented environment while maintaining a top-of-the-
line full time Paramedic service. I share that goal and I know the Council does as well. 
 
Recommendation: Approval of the appointment of Lori Lynch as Ambulance Director is 
recommended. 

Agenda Item: #13  
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Appointment of Lori Lynch as Ambulance Director and setting the 
salary 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
RESOLUTION #  

 
To approve hiring Lori Lynch as the Monticello Ambulance Director and setting salary 

 
 WHEREAS, a Monticello Full-Time Ambulance Director position is open, and 
 

WHEREAS, Lori Lynch is the Monticello EMS Lead Paramedic, and has the experience 
and background to fill the position, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council and City Administrator agree that Lynch will be a great 
addition as Ambulance Director, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council has set forth the annual salary for the position at: the pro-
rata equivalent of $ 82,000 for the remainder of Fiscal Year 23/24; $ 86,500 for FY 24/25, and 
$88,500 for FY 25/26, based upon recognition of Lynch’s experience and understanding that the 
Ambulance Service is a 24-hour 365-day service with the largest staff at the City, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Council finds it appropriate to follow the recommendation of the City 
Administrator, and further finds that the wages set are fair and reasonable and should, therefore, 
be approved. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, The Council hereby authorizes the hiring of Lori Lynch as the 
Monticello Ambulance Director with the salary enumerated above, effective October 16, 2023. 
   

     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto   
     subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the  
     City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done  
     this 16th day of October 2023. 

 
  __________________________________________ 
  David Goedken, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The State of Iowa and Monticello Main Street are asking for City approval of the Main 
Street agreement. When Monticello was initially approved as a Main Street community, the City 
entered into a one-year agreement with the Iowa Economic Development Agency “IEDA” with a 
number of commitments aimed at making sure our locate program was successful. 
 
Monticello Main Street has been very successful, and easily passed the Main Street accreditation 
review after the first year. This agreement, now, requires the City to continue providing the support, 
financial assistance, and encouragement necessary to sustain the Main Street program for the next four 
years. 
 
The City’s obligations include: 
 

1. Continue to provide funding for the Local Main Street Program; 
2. Appoint a City official to represent the City on the Local Main Street Program governing 

board; 
3. Commit to follow the Main Street Approach™ as developed by the Main Street America and 

espoused by the MSI Program. 
 
Monticello Main Street and IEDA have similar obligations, to mutually support the Main Street 
program and continue in compliance with the Agreement and the principles of the Main Street 
program. 
 
Recommendation: Gaining approval to continue as a Main Street Community through the 
accreditation process is a huge win for Monticello Main Street and the City. Approval is 
recommendation.  
 

Agenda Item: # 14 
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Approve Main Street Agreement 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Resolution 
Agreement 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/11/2023  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #    
 

Authorizing the Mayor to sign Main Street Iowa Program Continuation  
Agreement with Monticello Main Street and Iowa Economic Development 

 Authority and the City of Monticello and further pledging continued  
support and participation in the Main Street Program 

 
 WHEREAS, Main Street Iowa has been created to assist communities to develop a public-
private effort to revitalize their historic commercial "Main Street" districts, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Iowa Economic Development Authority Monticello to participate in the 
Main Street Iowa program, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council previously approved the submission of an application to be 

accepted into the Main Street Program and to financially support the program on June 17, 2019 
by Resolution 19-84, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council has previously approved to pledge support to the Local Main 

Street Program governing board for a period of three years in the amount of $40,000 cash and 
$5,000 In-kind per year, to be paid from the Hotel/Motel Tax fund and/or the General Fund in 
amounts to be determined at a later date, and  

 
WHEREAS, THE Council agrees to invest financially into the operation of the Monticello 

Main Street Program for the term of this agreement, which is January 1, 2024 to December 31, 
2027.  All payments made under this agreement shall be subject to annual appropriation by the 
City Council, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council authorizes the Mayor to execute the Main Street Iowa Program 

Continuation Agreement, on behalf of the City Council, to demonstrate the City’s support of the 
Monticello Main Street Program and revitalization of the downtown/designated Main Street 
district as an important element of the City’s economic development strategy.  Further 
committing to continuing to follow the Main Street Approach as developed by the Main Street 
America and espouse by the MSI Program for local Main Street district revitalization efforts.  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Monticello 
does hereby authorize the Mayor to sign the Main Street Iowa Program Continuation Agreement 
on behalf of the City Council. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 16th day of 
October 2023. 

 
__________________________________________ 

     David Goedken, Mayor 
Attest:      
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer  



Monticello Agreement # PS-G300-MSI-36 

Page 1 of 5 

MAIN STREET IOWA PROGRAM CONTINUATION AGREEMENT 

THIS MAIN STREET IOWA PROGRAM CONTINUATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into and executed by the 
Iowa Economic Development Authority (the “IEDA”), the City of Monticello (the “City”), and Monticello Iowa Main Street 
(the “Local Main Street Program”) (Individually “Party” and Jointly, the “Parties”).  

WHEREAS, the IEDA administers the Main Street Iowa Program (the “MSI Program”); and 

WHEREAS, the City was selected to participate in the MSI Program in 2022 and entered into a Program Agreement with the 
IEDA pursuant to which the City and the Local Main Street Program established a partnership with IEDA; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Local Main Street Program desire to continue to participate in the MSI Program; and 

WHEREAS, the IEDA desires to continue the relationship which has been established with the City and the Local Main Street 
Program;  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, the Parties 
agree as follows:  

SECTION I.  The Local Main Street Program agrees to: 

1. Main Street Revitalization Focus:
a. Maintain the Local Main Street Program’s focus on the revitalization of the designated Main

Street district utilizing the Main Street Approach™. This focus should be reflected in the program’s
annual plan of action, goals and objectives, vision, and mission statement.

b. Promote the revitalization of the Main Street district through advocacy of tools and resources that support
district investment, for example: development incentives, ordinances and policy that promote the
revitalization of the district, design guidelines or standards that promote the protection of the traditional
character of the district, district development planning, etc.

2. Main Street Paid Executive Director:
a. Employ a paid executive director for the Local Main Street Program. The executive director will be

responsible for the day-to-day administration of the Local Main Street Program in the City. The Local Main
Street Program and the City will work to the best of their ability to provide professional support, competitive
compensation, and benefits for the executive director position. The Local Main Street Program will comply
with the following hiring expectations based on population and organization structure:

i. Communities with a population of over 5,000 and that have an organization solely dedicated to the
revitalization efforts of the designated Main Street district are required to employ an executive
director full-time (or full-time equivalent), 40 hours per week, that is dedicated to the revitalization
efforts of the designated local Main Street District.

ii. Communities with a population over 5,000 and that have an organization that is not solely
dedicated to the revitalization of the designated Main Street District (e.g. organization combined
with a local chamber, tourism, community/county economic development, City, etc.) are required to
employ an executive director full-time (or full-time equivalent), 40 hours per week, that is dedicated
to the revitalization efforts of the local Main Street District and the organization must have
additional staff dedicated to the other focus area(s) outside of the designated Main Street District.

iii. Communities with a population under 5,000 and that have an organization solely dedicated to the
revitalization efforts of the designated Main Street District are required to employ an executive
director that works at least 25 hours per week, that is dedicated to the revitalization efforts of the
designated local Main Street district.

iv. Communities with a population under 5,000 and that have an organization that is not solely
dedicated to the revitalization of the designated Main Street District (e.g. organization combined
with a local chamber, tourism, community/county economic development, City, etc.) are required to
employ an executive director  full-time, 40 hours per week, who dedicates at least 25 hours per



Monticello Agreement # PS-G300-MSI-36 

Page 2 of 5 

week to the revitalization efforts of the local Main Street District and 15 hours per week dedicated 
to the other focus areas outside of the designated local Main Street District.  

b. In the event the executive director position is vacated during the time of this agreement, the Local Main
Street Program shall  provide a written timeline to fill the position to the IEDA and fill the position within 120
days following the day the position was vacated. Upon hiring, the Local Main Street Program shall inform
IEDA of the newly hired executive director’s start date and contact information.

c. Develop and maintain an accurate position description for the executive director, a copy of which shall be
provided to IEDA. The position description must  include the rate of compensation and describe the
professional activities for which the executive director is responsible.

d. Maintain applicable worker's compensation insurance for the executive director and staff.

3. Designated Main Street District: Submit to IEDA a current map of the approved designated Main Street district
contemporaneously with execution of this Agreement.

4. Local Main Street Program Office: Maintain an office within the designated boundaries of the local Main Street
district. 

5. Main Street Economic Impact Reporting:
a. Submit economic impact reports on or before the due dates established by IEDA  documenting the progress

of the Local Main Street Program's activities.
b. If the Local Main Street Program fails to submit an economic impact report by the established due date,

Main Street Iowa services, including but not limited to, design services, business support services, eligibility
for grant applications, Main Street Iowa Development Awards nominations, and targeted technical
assistance visits may be suspended until the Local Main Street Program has submitted all required reports.

6. National Main Street Accreditation:
a. Maintain National Main Street America  Accreditation. This agreement will be terminated pursuant to Article

9 if the Local Main Street Program fails to meet the National Main Street Accreditation standards during two
consecutive accreditation rounds.

b. Present results of Main Street America Accreditation process to local City partners (council and/or staff)
each year following  Main Street America announcement of national accreditation recognitions.

c. Maintain a “Main Street America Member Community” membership with Main Street America.
d. Use the words “Main Street” when referring to and marketing the Local Main Street Program, either as an

official part of the organization’s name or as a tagline such as “A Main Street Iowa Program”. As a
designated Main Street Iowa community, the Local Main Street Program shall include the Main Street
America and Main Street Iowa logos on all communication materials.

7. Training Requirements:
a. Participate, as required by the IEDA, in training sessions as scheduled throughout the term of this

agreement. To remain in compliance and to be eligible for Main Street America National Accreditation, the
Local Main Street Program shall be represented at both days, in their entirety, of the three (3) annual
training sessions that have been designated as mandatory on the MSI Program calendar. Registration and
all related travel expenses for training will be paid by the Local Main Street Program.

b. Any newly hired executive director will be required to participate in Main Street orientation as soon after the
hire date as feasible. Registration and all related travel expenses for training will be paid by the Local Main
Street Program.

8. Demonstrated Support:
a. Obtain from the City’s governing body a resolution of support of the Local Main Street Program and submit

the approved resolution to IEDA with this agreement. This resolution must demonstrate a commitment to
provide city funding to support the ongoing operation of the Local Main Street Program, appoint a City
official to represent the City on the Local Main Street Program governing board of directors, and
communicate that the City will continue to follow the Main Street Approach™ as developed by Main Street
America and espoused by Main Street Iowa for Main Street district revitalization.



Monticello Agreement # PS-G300-MSI-36 

Page 3 of 5 

b. Obtain a Resolution of Support from the Local Main Street Program governing board and submit the
approved resolution with this agreement. This resolution must demonstrate the local Main Street board of
director’s commitment to continuing local Main Street district revitalization following the Main Street
Approach™ as developed by the Main Street America and espoused by the MSI Program.

9. Compliance:
a. Not assign this agreement to another organization without obtaining prior written approval of the IEDA.
b. Remain in compliance with the requirements of the MSI Program as outlined in this agreement and the

administrative rules for the MSI Program at 261 Iowa Administrative Code Chapter 39.  If the IEDA finds that
the Local Main Street Program is not in compliance with the requirements of this program agreement, the
following procedures will apply:

i. IEDA shall issue an “Initial Warning” describing the Local Main Street Program’s failure to comply
with this agreement and provide guidance on how to comply.  The Local Main Street Program will
have 90 days to resolve its non-compliance. During this 90-day period, all Main Street Iowa
services, with the exception of targeted technical assistance to help the Local Main Street Program
mitigate non-compliant items, will be suspended. At the end of the 90-day period, the IEDA will
evaluate whether the Local Main Street Program has resolved its non-compliance.

ii. If the Local Main Street Program is not in compliance at the end of the 90-day Initial Warning
period, the IEDA may issue a Final Warning notifying the Local Main Street Program that, if the
Local Main Street Program is not in compliance within 90 days after issuance of the Final Warning,
Main Street Iowa may terminate this Agreement.

iii. The IEDA will send Notice of Termination via email to the local Main Street Executive Director,
Main Street Board President, and City Mayor. Termination of this Agreement will result in the loss
of recognition as a participant in the MSI Program and discontinuation of all Main Street Iowa
services provided by IEDA.

iv. Within 30 days after issuance of the Notice of Termination, the Local Main Street Program shall
cease using the trademarked brand “Main Street” and/or “Main Street Program” in its name or as
part of its organization’s identity and remove all references to the Main Street program on websites,
social media, marketing materials, and remove Main Street Iowa highway sign.

v. The City may reapply for Main Street Iowa designation in a future Main Street Iowa application
round hosted by the IEDA.

SECTION II.  The CITY agrees to:  

1. Main Street Revitalization Support:
a. Support and partner with the Local Main Street Program’s focus on the revitalization of the designated Main

Street district utilizing the Main Street Approach™.
b. Support the revitalization of the Main Street district by utilizing tools and resources that support Main Street

district investment, for example: development incentives, ordinances and policy that promote the
revitalization of the district, design guidelines or standards that promote the protection of the traditional
character of the district, district development planning, etc.

2. Main Street Financial Support: Invest financially into the operation of the Local Main Street Program.

3. National Main Street Accreditation: Support the Local Main Street Program in compliance with this Agreement and
with the completion of the annual Main Street America Accreditation.

4. Demonstrated Support: Pass a resolution  that demonstrates the City’s support of the Local Main Street Program and
revitalization of the downtown/designated Main Street district as an important element of the City's economic
development strategy. In the resolution, the City must commit to provide funding for the Local Main Street Program,
appoint a City official to represent the City on the Local Main Street Program governing board, and commit to
continuing to follow the Main Street Approach™ as developed by the Main Street America and espoused by the MSI
Program .



Monticello Agreement # PS-G300-MSI-36 

Page 4 of 5 

SECTION III.  The IEDA agrees to: 

1. National Main Street Accreditation: Administer the Main Street America Accreditation process in Iowa on behalf of
Main Street America and recognize Local Main Street Programs and Cities who successfully meet the Main Street
America Accreditation Standards.

2. Main Street Technical Assistance:
a. Maintain a team of downtown revitalization specialists, including a Main Street Iowa State Coordinator, to

manage communication between the Local Main Street Program, City, the Main Street Iowa Program, and
state government agencies.

b. Provide, as requested and as can be scheduled, on-site technical assistance to the Local Main Street
Program and City by one or more downtown revitalization specialists. Technical assistance may include
design, economic vitality, promotion, organization, committee training, board planning retreat
facilitation, and action planning.

c. Conduct an on-site partnership visit at least once every two years.
d. Provide continuing advice and information to the Local Main Street Program and City.

3. Main Street Training:
a. Coordinate at least three statewide training sessions annually for Local Main Street Programs and Cities.

The nature of training to be provided at each session shall be based on the combined needs of all Iowa
Main Street Communities.

b. Conduct at least three MSI Program orientations for all new executive directors and Local Main Street
Program board members and volunteers. The orientation will introduce the participants to the MSI Program
and to their immediate responsibilities.

c. Offer optional regional training sessions.
d. Statewide training sessions, orientations, and optional regional training sessions may be virtual, as

determined by IEDA.

4. Main Street Network: Support and maintain the network of designated Main Street Iowa communities through
communication, regular programming updates, networking opportunities, and peer-to-peer learning.

SECTION IV.  The PARTIES hereto otherwise agree as follows: 

1. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of  forty-eight (48) months beginning January 1, 2024 and ending 
December 31, 2027.

2. This Agreement may be amended by a written agreement to amend the Agreement signed by all three Parties, 
provided that the IEDA may unilaterally amend this Agreement to comply with legislative, administrative, and policy 
changes by the federal or state government.

3. Should any governmental unit enact, promulgate, or adopt laws, regulations, rules, or policies which alter or in any 
way affect the MSI Program, the City and the Local Main Street Program shall not hold IEDA liable in any manner for 
the resulting changes.

4. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and their successors.
5. No Party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, sex, age, 

disability, creed, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, marital status, or national origin.
6. Any Party may terminate this Agreement without cause after 30 days written notice to the other two parties.
7. This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements or negotiations, whether oral or written.

8. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any employer-employee relationship between or among any of the 
Parties.



Monticello Agreement # PS-G300-MSI-36 

Page 5 of 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement. 

 BY:     _______________________________________ 
Mayor Signature Date 

_______________________________________ Monticello, IA 
Mayor Printed Name City 

BY:   _______________________________________ 
Board President Signature Date 

_______________________________________ Monticello Iowa Main Street 
Board President Printed Name  Local Main Street Program 

BY:   _______________________________________ 
Deborah V. Durham, Director   Date 
Iowa Economic Development Authority  



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: #  15-23  
Agenda Date: 10/16/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Reports 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Reports; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
   
 

  

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 10/12/2023 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 


	A 01 a 10.16.2023 agenda
	A 02 b 10.02.2023 Council minutes
	A 02 c October 5  2023 Payroll
	Sheet1

	A 03 a CLAIMS REPORT 10.17.2023
	A 04 d Treasurers report - August
	A 04 e Treasurer Report  September
	C 01 a Communication Page Chestnut TIF Addition
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 1 & 2
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	C 02 b Hold Hrg  App UR Amend (Adds No TIF Ord) (Monticello-37 2023)-v2
	• • • •

	C 02 c UR Plan Amend (Monticello-37 2023)-v2
	CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA
	URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT
	MONTICELLO URBAN RENEWAL AREA

	C 03 a Communication Page Koob Rezone 201 N Main
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 3 & 4
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	c 03 b Koob Rezone Petition
	C 04 b 761 Zoning(201 N Main Street)10.16.2023
	D 05 a Communication Page Bond Sale Series 2023
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 5
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	D 05 b  Sale Only GO CP LA (Monticello 435926-35) 2023-v3
	D 06 a Communication Page Rowland Trust Plats
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 6 -10
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	D 06 b Plat of Survey for the Fraser Farm
	D 06 c 2023-   Resolution(Plat.Survey.2023.77.Rowland Family Trust)
	D 07 b 2023-   Resolution(Plat.Survey.2023.78.Rowland Family Trust)
	D 08 b 2023-   Resolution(Plat.Survey.2023.79.Rowland Family Trust)
	D 09 b 2023-   Resolution(Plat.Survey.2023.80.Rowland Family Trust)
	D 10 b 2023-   Resolution(Plat.Survey.2023.81.Rowland Family Trust)
	D 11 a Boomerang Payout
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 11
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	D 11 b MXO Pay Request No 6 Letter of Recommendation_11 OCT 2023 (002)
	D 11 c 2023-              Boomerang(airport.taxiway.Connector.Pay.Request.6)
	RESOLUTION #

	D 11 d EJCDC C-620 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 2018 - SEPT 2023_Signed
	EJCDC C-620 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 2018 - SEPT 2023
	EJCDC C-620 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 2018 - UNIT PRICES - SEPT 2023

	D 12 a Communication Page Ambulance Director Job Description
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 12
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	D 12 c Ambulance Director 2023
	D 13 a Communication Page Lori Lynch Ambulance Director
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #13
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	D 13 b 2023-___ Ambulance.Director.Lynch(hiring.and.salary)
	D 14 a Communication Page Main Street Agreement (002)
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 14
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023

	D 14 b 2023-           Main.Street(Authorizing.Mayoral.Execution.Agreement)
	D 14 c Main Street Iowa Program Agreement
	H 01 a Communication Reports
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #  15-23
	Agenda Date: 10/16/2023




